

# BAQER FARHAN

3120 Sheppard Avenue East · (437)-983-5586  
[baqerfarhan33@gmail.com](mailto:baqerfarhan33@gmail.com)

Personable Grocery Clerk offering 1 year of experience in front-end and backroom store activities. Demonstrated skill with storage operations, relating to stocking, loading, and receiving products and deliveries. Committed to learning new roles and processes to support various departments and service initiatives. Versatile team member experienced with handling tasks smoothly and efficiently. Adapts well to changing processes, programs, and team requirements. Eager to contribute to a growing company.

## EXPERIENCE

**JUNE 2019 – AUGUST 2020**

**ASSISTANT CARETAKER, AL-HUSEIN FOUNDATION CENTER**

- Assisting with reactive and routine repairs and maintenance work
- Taking appropriate measures to deter trespass and unpermitted parking on the premises
- Ensuring high standards of cleanliness and hygiene throughout the premises.

**SEPTEMBER 2020 – SEPTEMBER 2021**

**GROCERY CLERK, AL-MUMTAZ SUPERMARKET**

- Stayed current on available products, store promotions and customer service policies to better serve shoppers.
- Delivered assistance and service by carrying packages and bags and securing customer purchases in vehicles.
- Monitored self-checkout systems and provided help in resolving complex problems.
- Checked for outdated and overripe grocery items and removed from inventory.

## EDUCATION

**SEPTEMBER 2019 – JUNE 2023**

**OSSD, SIR JOHN A. MACDONALD**

Student currently enrolled at Sir John. A Macdonald Collegiate Institute.

**COMPLETED**

**CYBERSECURITY ESSENTIALS, CISCO**

Completed the cybersecurity essentials course from Cisco Networking Academy.

## SKILLS

- Efficient.
- Conflict resolution.
- Ready to learn.
- Pattern recognition skills.
- Very patient and friendly.
- Superb problem-solving.